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From: Nik Bacher

To: Young, Hunter; Peterson, Lance

Cc: Bob Wyatt; Patricia Dost; Ryan Barth; Jen Mott; Jason Cornetta
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/06/20
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:06:21 PM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201006.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 6, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area
Pre-Design Investigation. We had issues downloading Photo 6 (Sampling of Sediments into Bowl) and
Photo 9 (Jars in Cooler with Ice) from the camera to the computer, preventing us from including
them in the attached daily. We have rectified this issue and a complete photo set will be included in
the next daily report.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Nik

Niklas Bacher, L.G.
Managing Geologist

ANCHOR QEA, LLC
nbacher@anchorgea.com

1119 Pacific Avenue, Suite 1600
Tacoma, WA 98402

T 206.287.9130

D 206.903.3376

C 206.351.0951

ANCHOR QEA,LLC

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared
in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying distribution or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at (206) 287-9130.
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
Portland, Oregon 97219
503.670.1108 QEA =
Memorandum October 6, 2020

To: Hunter Young, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; Lance Peterson, CDM Smith
From: Nik Bacher, Anchor QEA, LLC

cc Bob Wyatt, NW Natural; Patty Dost, Pearl Legal Group; Ryan Barth, Jason Cornetta, and
Jen Mott, Anchor QEA, LLC

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 6,
2020

The following is the October 6, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the first day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

¢ Delaney Peterson, Nikole Stout, and Stephen Lesky (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Dave
Browning (MSS)

e Oversight: None (see the surface grab collection and processing photograph documentation
in the following sections)

e Visitors: None

Surface Sediment Sampling Program
The following surface sediment locations were sampled:

e USMPDI-055 (4 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

Health and Safety

¢ No reportable incidents

Samples Shipped

¢ No samples were submitted to the laboratory today

Substantive Discussions with EPA Oversight

e None
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Deviations

e None

Surface Grab Collection and Processing Photograph Sequence

Photograph 1
Decontaminated Grab Sampler on the Deck of the Vessel
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Photograph 2
Decontaminated Grab Being Deployed off the Vessel Just Prior to Entering the River
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Photograph 3
Grab Being Retrieved onto the Vessel

USMPDT-055%a- A
-10l00(s (422






October 6, 2020
Page 4

Photograph 4
Siphoning Water Overlying the Surface Sediments

Photograph 5
Undisturbed Sediment Surface with No Overlying Surface Water
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Photograph 6
Sampling of Sediments into Bowl

Unable to download picture from camera

Photograph 7
Homogenized Sample in Bowl
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Photograph 8
Samples in Labeled Jars
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Photograph 9
Jars in Cooler with Ice

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/07/20
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:26:06 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201007.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 7, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

Pre-Design Investigation.

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
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Memorandum October 7, 2020
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
Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 7,

2020

The following is the October 7, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the second day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

Delaney Peterson, Nikole Stout, and Stephen Lesky (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Dave
Browning (MSS)

Oversight: None (see the surface grab collection and processing photograph documentation
in the following sections)

Visitors: None

Surface Sediment Sampling Program

The following surface sediment locations were sampled:

USMPDI-046 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-048 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-040 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-034 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-027 (6 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

Health and Safety

No reportable incidents





Samples Shipped

e Samples were submitted to the laboratory today

Substantive Discussions with EPA Oversight

¢ None

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/08/20
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 8:05:35 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201008.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 8, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024362
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Memorandum October 8, 2020
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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 8,

2020

The following is the October 8, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the third day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

Delaney Peterson, Nikole Stout, and Stephen Lesky (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Dave
Browning (MSS)

Oversight: Louisa Orr, CDM Smith participated in the daily H&S tailgate meeting at the boat
launch (see the surface grab collection and processing photograph documentation in the
following sections)

Visitors: None

Surface Sediment Sampling Program

The following surface sediment locations were sampled:

USMPDI-053 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-044 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-038 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-033 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-026 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-052 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
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e USMPDI-049 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted

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

” USMPDI - 053

2020100%

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/09/20
Date: Saturday, October 10, 2020 9:44:35 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201009.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 9, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024363
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Memorandum October 9, 2020
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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 9,

2020

The following is the October 9, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the fourth day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-043 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-050 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-051 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-041 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-042 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-054 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
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e USMPDI-047 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted

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

e . —

USMPDIL-043 & |
7010094






October 9, 2020
Page 3

Photograph 2
Decontaminated Grab Being Deployed off the Vessel Just Prior to Entering the River

201004

Photograph 3
Grab Being Retrieved onto the Vessel

USMPDL- 043 A

7201004
0823






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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/10/20
Date: Sunday, October 11, 2020 8:35:32 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201010.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 10, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024364
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Memorandum October 10, 2020
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
Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 10,

2020

The following is the October 10, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the fifth day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-045 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-039 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-023 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-021 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-012 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-006 (4 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
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

° None

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/11/20
Date: Sunday, October 11, 2020 11:56:45 PM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201011.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 11, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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
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Memorandum October 11, 2020
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
Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 11,

2020

The following is the October 11, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the sixth day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

Delaney Peterson, Nikole Stout, and Stephen Lesky (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Tim
Thompson (MSS)

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

USMPDI-003 (7 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

USMPDI-001 (5 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

USMPDI-011 (5 total attempts; one attempt with more than 8 inches of recovery and two
attempts with 6” and 7" recovery respectively [best of two subsample attempts at those
locations] accepted and composited per the PDIWP)

Health and Safety

No reportable incidents

Samples Shipped

No samples were submitted to the laboratory today
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

g.

ZOKNI
o0e4%

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/12/20
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 8:01:37 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201012.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 12, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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
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Memorandum October 12, 2020
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
Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 12,

2020

The following is the October 12, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the seventh day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-009 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

USMPDI-004 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

USMPDI-002 (5 total attempts; two attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery and one
attempt with 7" recovery [best of two subsample attempts at that location] accepted and
composited per the PDIWP)

USMPDI-007 (4 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

USMPDI-025 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
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

October 12, 2020
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

101012
0843

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/28/20
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:03:42 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201028.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 28, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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
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Memorandum October 28, 2020

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 28,
2020

The following is the October 28, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 8th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

e Calvin Douglas, Stephen Strehl, Cheronne Oreiro, James Melton, Sasha Norwood, Hosanna
Negash, and Mike Curran (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Tim Thompson (MSS)

e Oversight: Andrew Schamber, CDM Smith participated in daily H&S tailgate meeting at core
processing area (see the core collection and processing photograph documentation in the
following sections)

e Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection
The following subsurface sediment locations were collected:

e USMPDI-055 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-046 (1 attempt; first attempt at 100% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-054 (1 attempt; first attempt at 89% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing
e USMPDI-055 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

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

Subsurface Core Collection and Processing Photograph Sequence

Photograph 1
Decontaminated Core Sampler on the Deck of the Vessel
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Photograph 2
Decontaminated Core Sampler Being Deployed off the Vessel Just Prior to Entering the River
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Photograph 3
Core Sampler Being Retrieved onto the Vessel
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Photograph 4
Core Removed from Vibracore Frame and Transferred to Sectioning Rack

Photograph 5
Measuring Core Recovery
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Photograph 6
Sectioning Core into Transportable Sections

Photograph 7
Labeling Individual Core Sections
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Photograph 8

Individual Labeled Core Sections Stored Vertical on Boat Prior to Transfer to Processing Area
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From: Nik Bacher

To: Young, Hunter; Peterson, Lance

Cc: Bob Wyatt; Patricia Dost; Ryan Barth; Jen Mott; Jason Cornetta
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/29/20
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 12:28:42 PM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201029.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 29, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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
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Memorandum October 29, 2020

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 29,
2020

The following is the October 29, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 9th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

e Calvin Douglas, Stephen Strehl, Cheronne Oreiro, James Melton, Sasha Norwood, Hosanna
Negash, and Mike Curran (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Tim Thompson (MSS)

e Oversight: None (see the core collection and processing photograph documentation in the
following sections)

e Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection
The following subsurface sediment locations were collected:

e USMPDI-047 (1 attempt; first attempt at 100% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-045 (2 attempts; first attempt at 94% recovery rejected due to winnowing, second
attempt at 96% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-046 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-054 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

Health and Safety

e No reportable incidents

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 10/30/20
Date: Saturday, October 31, 2020 1:07:03 PM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201030.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the October 30, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area
Pre-Design Investigation. The field crew is off for the weekend and field work will start again on

Monday, November 29,

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
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Memorandum October 30, 2020
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
Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, October 30,

2020

The following is the October 30, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the 10th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

Calvin Douglas, Cheronne Oreiro, James Melton, Sasha Norwood, Hosanna Negash, and
Sydney Gonsalves (Anchor QEA, LLC)

Oversight: None (no core collection and processing photograph documentation included with
this daily since subsurface cores were not collected today)

Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection

No cores collected today; core collection will resume Monday November 2.

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-045 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-047 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

Health and Safety

No reportable incidents

Samples Shipped

Samples were submitted to the laboratory today

Substantive Discussions with EPA Oversight

None
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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/2/20
Date: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 12:54:36 PM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201102.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 2, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

Area Pre-Design Investigation.

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
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Memorandum November 2, 2020

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, November
2, 2020

The following is the November 2, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design
investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 11th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

e Calvin Douglas, Stephen Strehl (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Dave Browning (MSS)

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

e USMPDI-038 (1 attempt; first attempt at 85% recovery accepted)
- Please note that the sample station numbering shown on the photo documentation
whiteboard incorrectly identifies this station as USMPDI-039
e USMPDI-048 (1 attempt; first attempt at 93% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-044 (1 attempt; first attempt at 94% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-040 (1 attempt; first attempt at 81% recover accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

No core processing conducted today; core processing will resume Tuesday November 3.

Health and Safety

¢ No reportable incidents





November 2, 2020

Samples Shipped

¢ No samples were submitted to the laboratory today

Substantive Discussions with EPA Oversight

¢ None

Deviations

e None

Subsurface Core Collection and Processing Photograph Sequence

Page 2

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/3/20
Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 9:04:29 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201103.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 3, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

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
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Memorandum November 3, 2020
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

3, 2020

The following is the November 3, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design

investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 12th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

Calvin Douglas, Stephen Strehl, Cheronne Oreiro, Sasha Norwood, James Melton, Hosanna
Negash, and Hayley Sharkey (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Dave Browning, and Tim
Thompson (MSS)

Oversight: None (see the core collection and processing photograph documentation in the
following sections)

Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection

The following subsurface sediment locations were collected:

USMPDI-039 (1 attempt; first attempt at 90% recovery accepted)

USMPDI-049 (1 attempt; first attempt at 88% recovery accepted)

USMPDI-050 (3 attempts; first attempt at 67% recovery rejected, second attempt at 71%
recovery rejected, third attempt at 90% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-038 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-048 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-040 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

Health and Safety

No reportable incidents





November 3, 2020
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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/4/20
Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 9:58:46 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201104.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 4, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

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
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Memorandum November 4, 2020

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
4, 2020

The following is the November 4, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design
investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 13th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

e Calvin Douglas, Stephen Strehl, Cheronne Oreiro, Sasha Norwood, James Melton, Hosanna
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

e USMPDI-042 (1 attempt; first attempt at 83% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-043 (1 attempt; first attempt at 83% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-026 (1 attempt; first attempt at 94% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-044 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-039 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-049 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

Health and Safety

¢ No reportable incidents





November 4, 2020

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/5/20
Date: Friday, November 6, 2020 12:41:40 PM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201105.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 5, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

Area Pre-Design Investigation. We are working through this weekend.
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
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Memorandum November 5, 2020

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
5, 2020

The following is the November 5, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design
investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 14th day of the investigation.

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

e USMPDI-034 (1 attempt; first attempt at 93% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-027 (1 attempt; first attempt at 100% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-023 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-050 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-043 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-042 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

Health and Safety

¢ No reportable incidents





November 5, 2020

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

SMPDT-o27)
/530

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/6/20
Date: Saturday, November 7, 2020 2:31:14 PM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201106.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 6, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

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

USMS0024374


mailto:nbacher@anchorqea.com
mailto:Young.Hunter@epa.gov
mailto:PetersonLE@cdmsmith.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0a6ff2ac2e284f64be7c40ceb55f186a-Bob Wyatt
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d2c9db08bdd4f8eab8c550358def64e-Patty Dost
mailto:rbarth@anchorqea.com
mailto:jmott@anchorqea.com
mailto:jcornetta@anchorqea.com
mailto:nbacher@anchorqea.com

6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
Portland, Oregon 97219 A
503.670.1108 QEA <
Memorandum November 6, 2020

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
6, 2020

The following is the November 6, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design
investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 15th day of the investigation.

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

e USMPDI-021 (1 attempt; first attempt at 86% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-056 (1 attempt; first attempt at 93% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-018 (1 attempt; first attempt at 99% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-026 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-034 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-027 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

Health and Safety

¢ No reportable incidents





November 6, 2020

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/7/20
Date: Sunday, November 8, 2020 8:04:31 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201107.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 7, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

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

USMS0024375
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Memorandum November 7, 2020

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
7, 2020

The following is the November 7, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design
investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 16th day of the investigation.

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

e USMPDI-013 (1 attempt; first attempt at 85% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-057 (1 attempt; first attempt at 76% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-023 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-021 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-056 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

Health and Safety

¢ No reportable incidents





November 7, 2020

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

Subject: RE: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/6/20 (REVISED DAILY ATTACHED)
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:23:58 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201106 Revised.pdf

Hi Hunter,

| failed to include a core collected on 11/06 in the daily report for that day. Attached is a revised
daily for 11/06 that includes the omitted station (USMPDI-022).

Let us know if you have any questions.
Nik
Niklas Bacher, L.G.

ANCHOR QEA, LLC
nbacher@anchorgea.com

From: Nik Bacher

Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov>; Peterson, Lance <PetersonLE@cdmsmith.com>
Cc: Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>; Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Ryan Barth
<rbarth@anchorgea.com>; Jen Mott <jmott@anchorgea.com>; Jason Cornetta
<jcornetta@anchorgea.com>

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

USMPDI-021 (1 attempt; first attempt at 86% recovery accepted
USMPDI-056
USMPDI-018
USMPDI-022 (1 attempt; first attempt at 88% recovery accepted

( )
(1 attempt; first attempt at 93% recovery accepted)
(1 attempt; first attempt at 99% recovery accepted)
( )

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-026 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-034 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-027 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/8/20
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:12:20 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201108.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 8, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

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
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Memorandum November 8, 2020
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

8, 2020

The following is the November 8, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design

investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 17th day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-003 (3 attempts; first attempt at 115% recovery rejected, second attempt at 150%
recovery rejected, third attempt at 125% recovery rejected [all three attempts had visible
winnowing leading to voids throughout the core rendering them being rejected])
USMPDI-012 (1 attempt; first attempt at 97% recovery accepted)

USMPDI-014 (1 attempt; first attempt at 95% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-018 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-013 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-022 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
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Health and Safety

¢ No reportable incidents

Samples Shipped

e No samples were submitted to the laboratory today

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

/

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/9/20
Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 9:24:19 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201109.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 9, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

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

USMS0024378
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
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Memorandum November 9, 2020
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

9, 2020

The following is the November 9, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design

investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 18th day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-006 (2 attempts; first attempt at 105% recovery rejected, second attempt at 88%
recovery accepted)

USMPDI-003 (1 attempt at station slightly offset station in nearshore direction; first attempt at
105% recovery rejected due to voids in core tube [3 attempts were made at the proposed
location yesterday, all were rejected])

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-057 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-012 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-014 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
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






November 9, 2020
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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/10/20
Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 10:19:03 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201110.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 10, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

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

USMS0024379
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503.670.1108 QEA S
Memorandum Novenber 10, 2020
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

10, 2020

The following is the November 10, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design

investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 19th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

Calvin Douglas, Stephen Strehl, Cheronne Oreiro, Sasha Norwood, James Melton, Sydney
Gonsalves, and Hayley Sharkey (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Dave Browning, and Tim
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

USMPDI-001 (3 attempts; first attempt at 125% recovery accepted, second attempt at 138%
recovery rejected, third attempt at 100% recovery rejected due to shallow refusal at 2 ft)
USMPDI-003 (2 attempts at slightly offset station in offshore direction; first attempt rejected
due to core tipping over after 5 ft of penetration, second attempt at 75% recovery accepted [4
attempts were previously made at the proposed location, all were rejected])

USMPDI-004 (1 attempt; first attempt at 85% recovery accepted)

USMPDI-011 (1 attempt; first attempt at 78% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-006 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-003 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/11/20
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 11:50:20 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201111.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 11, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project
Area Pre-Design Investigation. This was the last day of core collection in 2020 as water levels
prevents us from collection additional cores in the nearshore area. We are anticipating starting up
core collection again when water levels are higher in the April/May 2021 timeframe.

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

USMS0024380
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Memorandum November 11, 2020
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

11, 2020

The following is the November 11, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design

investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 20th day of the investigation.

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

Oversight: Loren Williams, CDM Smith participated in the daily H&S tailgate meeting at the
boat ramp and observed core processing at the processing area (see the core collection and
processing photograph documentation in the following sections)

Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection

The following subsurface sediment locations were collected:

USMPDI-009 (1 attempt; first attempt at 95% recovery accepted)

USMPDI-002 (2 attempts; first attempt at 78% recovery accepted, second attempt at 167%
recovery rejected [second attempt advanced to try to get deeper recovery than attempt #1
which hit refusal at 9 ft below mudline; attempt #2 hit refusal at similar depth as attempt #1
so attempt #1 was accepted])

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-004 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-001 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-011 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-002 processed in accordance with the PDIWP





November 11, 2020

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/12/20
Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 10:11:11 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201112.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 12, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project

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

USMS0024381
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Memorandum November 12, 2020

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
12, 2020

The following is the November 12, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design
investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 21st day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

e Cheronne Oreiro, Sasha Norwood, James Melton, Sydney Gonsalves, and Hayley Sharkey
(Anchor QEA, LLC)

e Oversight: None (no core collection and processing photograph documentation included with
this daily since subsurface cores were not collected today)

e Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection

No cores collected today; core collection will resume in Spring 2021 with the return of higher river

levels allowing access to the remaining nearshore locations.

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing
e USMPDI-009 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

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
Subject: US Moorings Project Area PDI Daily Progress Report 11/16/20
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 9:51:19 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20201116.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the November 16, 2020 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project
Area Pre-Design Investigation. The submission of this report concludes the 2020 US Moorings field
work. We will re-start the sediment sampling in spring 2021 when higher river levels allow us to

complete the remaining nearshore sampling locations.
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

USMS0024382


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
Memorandum Novenber 16, 2020
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

16, 2020

The following is the November 16, 2020, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design

investigation being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work
Plan (PDIWP). This was the 22" day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

Calvin Douglas, Sasha Norwood, and James Melton (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Dave
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

USMPDI-014 (4 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-013 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-018 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-022 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

Health and Safety

No reportable incidents





November 16, 2020

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

PO~y
ljiel2e

o0






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

)M PO~ 191 §

njelae
\O '+






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

Cc: Bob Wyatt; Patricia Dost; Ryan Barth; Jen Mott

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 8, 2021
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:06:08 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 8, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 23rd day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site
e James Melton, Ben Uhl (Anchor QEA); Jeff Jones, Javier Anguiano, Esteban Marquez (Holt
Drilling Services, Inc.)
e Oversight: Pamela Hartman, Whitney Treadway (CDM Smith)
e Visitors: Kristin Addis (USACE)

Top of Riverbank Angled Borings Sampling Program
Top of riverbank angled sonic boring was collected from the following location:

e USMPDI-061 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
25.5 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

Health and Safety
¢ No reportable incidents

Samples Shipped
e No samples were submitted to the laboratory today.

Substantive Discussions with EPA Oversight
e None

Deviations
e None

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Nik

Niklas Bacher, L.G., P.G.
Senior Managing Geologist

ANCHOR QEA, LLC

nbacher@anchorgea.com
1119 Pacific Avenue, Suite 1600

Tacoma, WA 98402

USMS0024383
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From: Nik Bacher

To: Young, Hunter; Peterson, Lance

Cc: Bob Wyatt; Patricia Dost; Ryan Barth; Jen Mott

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 9, 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 10:14:44 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 9, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 24th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site
e James Melton, Sasha Norwood (Anchor QEA); Jeff Jones, Javier Anguiano, Esteban Marquez
(Holt Drilling Services, Inc.)
e Qversight: None
e Visitors: Kristin Addis (USACE)

Top of Riverbank Angled Borings Sampling Program
Top of riverbank angled sonic boring was collected from the following location:

e USMPDI-062 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
25.0 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

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

USMS0024384


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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 10, 2021
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:47:34 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 10, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 25th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site
e James Melton, Sasha Norwood (Anchor QEA); Jeff Jones, Alex Langdon, Colby McCarthy (Holt
Drilling Services, Inc.)
e Oversight: Whitney Treadway (CDM Smith)
e Visitors: Kristin Addis (USACE)

Top of Riverbank Angled Borings Sampling Program
Top of riverbank angled sonic boring was collected from the following location:

e USMPDI-063 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
24.7 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

e USMPDI-064 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to 10 ft below ground surface and
the 0-10 ft sample was collected in accordance with the PDIWP. The boring will be advanced
to total depth and additional samples will be collected tomorrow)

Health and Safety
e No reportable incidents

Samples Shipped
e Samples were submitted to the laboratory today.

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 11, 2021
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 7:28:02 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 11, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 26th day of the investigation.

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

e USMPDI-064 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
23.4 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

e USMPDI-068 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to 20 ft below ground surface and
the 0-10 ft sample and the 10-20 ft sample was collected in accordance with the PDIWP. The
boring will be advanced to total depth and additional samples will be collected tomorrow)

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 12, 2021
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:57:26 PM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 12, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 27th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site
e James Melton, Sasha Norwood (Anchor QEA): Jeff Jones, Alex Langdon, Colby McCarthy (Holt
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

e USMPDI-068 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
32.1 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

e USMPDI-069 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
36.3 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 15, 2021
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:36:07 PM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 15, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 28th day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site
e James Melton, Sasha Norwood (Anchor QEA): Jeff Jones, Andy Mengle, Grady Green (Holt
Drilling Services, Inc.)
e Oversight: Louisa Orr (CDM Smith)
e Visitors: None

Top of Riverbank Angled Borings Sampling Program
Top of riverbank angled sonic boring was collected from the following location:

e USMPDI-066 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
22.5 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 16, 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 10:56:22 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 16, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 29th day of the investigation.

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

e USMPDI-067 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
21.9 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 17, 2021
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 8:39:32 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 17, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 30th day of the investigation.

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

e USMPDI-058 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
26.2 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

e USMPDI-060 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
28.1 ft below ground surface and samples were collected in accordance with the PDIWP)

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 18, 2021
Date: Friday, March 19, 2021 10:46:10 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 18, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 31st day of the investigation and the last day of the angled riverbank borings field work.

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

e USMPDI-059 (The boring was advanced at 45-degree angle to a final vertical target depth of
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

Cc: Ryan Barth; Jen Mott

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 29, 2021
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:55:29 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 29, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 32nd day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site
e James Melton, Sasha Norwood (Anchor QEA)
e Oversight: Whitney Treadway (CDM Smith)
e Visitors: None

Riverbank Surface Soil Sampling Program
Today, the field team completed a visual survey of the presence or absence of riverbank erodible

surface soils at all 13 riverbank surface soil sampling stations identified in the PDWIP. The result of
the survey is summarized below.

CDM Smith and the Anchor QEA field team agreed that riverbank surface soil was visually present at
two stations. Soil sampling will be attempted tomorrow.

e USMPDI-073 (Soil observed at the target location.)

e USMPDI-077 (Soil observed approximately 30 feet south of the target location.)

No riverbank surface soil was observed at the following 11 stations. The absence of riverbank
erodible soils was photo documented at each target location, which will be included in the
forthcoming field change request form proposing abandonment of riverbank surface soil sampling at
these locations.
e USMPDI-071 (All riprap to shoreline. Steep slope of riprap to south of target location. No
erodible soils observed.)
e USMPDI-072 (Riprap and gravel. Steep slope of riprap to south of target location. No erodible
soils observed.)
e USMPDI-074 through USMPDI-076 and USMPDI-079 through USMPDI-083 (All riprap to
shoreline. No erodible soils observed.)

Health and Safety
e No reportable incidents

Samples Shipped
¢ No samples were submitted to the laboratory today.

Substantive Discussions with EPA Oversight
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EPA oversight was on site and reviewed the conditions at all 13 target riverbank erodible soil
sampling stations. After observing the riverbank conditions, they concurred that no erodible
soils are present other than at USMPDI-073 and USMPDI-077.

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

USMS0024393
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From: Nik Bacher

To: Young, Hunter; Peterson, Lance

Cc: Bob Wyatt; Patricia Dost; Ryan Barth; Jen Mott

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, March 30, 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:23:00 AM

Hi Hunter,

The following is the March 30, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 33rd day of the investigation and the last day of the riverbank surface soil sampling field work.

Personnel On Site
e James Melton, Ben Uhl (Anchor QEA)
e Oversight: Whitney Treadway (CDM Smith)
e Visitors: None

Riverbank Surface Soil Sampling Program
Riverbank surface soil was collected from the following locations:

e USMPDI-073: Two grab samples collected and composited in accordance with the PDIWP
except as noted below

e USMPDI-077: Two grab samples collected and composited in accordance with the PDIWP
except as noted below

Health and Safety
e No reportable incidents

Samples Shipped
¢ No samples were submitted to the laboratory today, they will be submitted to the laboratory

in the AM

Substantive Discussions with EPA Oversight
e None

Deviations
e Section 3.3.2 of the Revised Final Field Sampling Plan (Appendix B to the PDIWP) states that
three grab samples will be collected in a triangular pattern at each riverbank surface soil
sampling location to be homogenized into a composite sample for that location. Due to the
lack of sufficient erodible soils present at both USMPDI-073 and USMPDI-077 we were only
able to collect two grab samples which were homogenized into a composite sample at each of
these two locations.

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 12, 2021
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 9:15:08 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210412.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the April 12, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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
Memorandum April 12, 2021
To:  Hunter Young, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; Lance Peterson, CDM Smith
From: Nik Bacher, Anchor QEA, LLC
cc Bob Wyatt, NW Natural; Patty Dost, Pearl Legal Group; Ryan Barth, and Jen Mott, Anchor
QEA, LLC

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 12,

2021

The following is the April 12, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the 34" day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

Calvin Douglas, Delaney Peterson, and James Melton (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Tim
Thompson (MSS)

Oversight: Whitney Treadway with CDM Smith participated in the daily H&S meeting at the
boat ramp (see the surface grab collection and processing photograph documentation in the
following sections)

Visitors: None

Surface Sediment Sampling Program

The following surface sediment locations were sampled:

USMPDI-017 (5 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-020 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-005 (4 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 13, 2021
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:21:31 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210413.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the April 13, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024397
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
Portland, Oregon 97219
503.670.1108 QEA S
Memorandum April 13, 2021
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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 13,

2021

The following is the April 13, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the 35™ day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-037 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-036 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-024 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-016 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-008 (4 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
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

April 13, 2021
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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 14, 2021
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 12:38:25 PM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210414.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the April 14, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

Pre-Design Investigation.

This week we successfully collected thirteen out of the remaining seventeen surface sediment grabs,
but we are precluded from collecting the remaining four due to the current water levels in the
Willamette River. Our original schedule had us starting subsurface coring this coming Monday (4/19)
but due to the current water levels we have decided to postpone the subsurface coring until the
following Monday (4/26) when we anticipate the water levels to have increased due to snowmelt
and the release of water from the dams upstream. The four remaining surface sediment grabs will

be collected after the subsurface coring is complete.

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

USMS0024398
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
Portland, Oregon 97219
503.670.1108 QEA S
Memorandum April 14, 2021
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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 14,

2021

The following is the April 14, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the 36™ day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-019 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-029 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-015 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
USMPDI-010 (4 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 26, 2021
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 8:10:03 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210426.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the April 26, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024399
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Memorandum April 26, 2021

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 26,
2021

The following is the April 26, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 37th day of the investigation.

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

e Oversight: Jonni Wallingford with CDM Smith participated in the daily H&S meeting at the
boat ramp

e Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection

e The contractor mobilized to site, assembled the coring gantry, and setup the boat for
subsurface sediment core collection

¢ No subsurface sediment cores were collected today

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e Processing team assembled the processing area, setup work zones, organized supplies, and
prepared for subsurface sediment core processing
e No subsurface sediment cores were processed today

Health and Safety

e No reportable incidents





April 26, 2021
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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 27, 2021
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 9:07:10 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210427.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the April 27, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024400
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
Portland, Oregon 97219
503.670.1108 QEA S
Memorandum April 27, 2021
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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 27,

2021

The following is the April 27, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the 38th day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-033 (1 attempt; first attempt at 84% recovery accepted
USMPDI-041 (1 attempt; first attempt at 87% recovery accepted
USMPDI-053 (1 attempt; first attempt at 92% recovery accepted
USMPDI-052 (1 attempt; first attempt at 77% recovery accepted

—_ = = =

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-033 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-041 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 28, 2021
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:12:03 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210428.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the April 28, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024401
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
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Memorandum April 28, 2021
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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 28,

2021

The following is the April 28, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the 39th day of the investigation.

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

Oversight: Jonni Wallingford with CDM Smith visited the processing area (see the core
collection and processing photograph documentation in the following sections)

Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection

The following subsurface sediment locations were collected:

USMPDI-025 (1 attempt; first attempt at 85% recovery accepted)

USMPDI-007 (3 attempts; first attempt at 93% recovery accepted, second attempt at 65%
recovery rejected, third attempt at 78% recovery rejected [all three attempts were driven to
refusal at a depth less than total available drive length, the best recovery core was accepted])
USMPDI-017 (1 attempt; first attempt at 98% recovery accepted)

USMPDI-051 (2 attempts; first attempt at 118% recovery rejected, second attempt at 104%
recovery rejected, third attempt will be advanced tomorrow [both attempts today had visible
winnowing leading to voids throughout the core rendering them being rejected])

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-052 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-053 processed in accordance with the PDIWP





April 28, 2021

e USMPDI-025 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-007 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 29, 2021
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:23:30 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210429.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the April 29, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024402
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Memorandum April 29, 2021
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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 29,

2021

The following is the April 29, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation

being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was

the 40th day of the investigation.

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

USMPDI-020 (1 attempt; first attempt at 95% recovery accepted)

USMPDI-008 (1 attempt; first attempt at 94% recovery rejected due to refusal at 4.8 ft
[additional attempts not possible due to falling tides and will be attempted during upcoming
high tide windows])

USMPDI-051 (1 attempt; third attempt at 85% recovery accepted [two attempts collected
yesterday had visible winnowing leading to voids throughout the core rendering them being
rejected])

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

USMPDI-017 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
USMPDI-020 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
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

Photo accidentally not taken during sampling today
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From: Nik Bacher

To: Young, Hunter; Peterson, Lance

Cc: Bob Wyatt; Patricia Dost; Ryan Barth; Jen Mott

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 30, 2021
Date: Saturday, May 1, 2021 11:07:58 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210430.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the April 30, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area

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

USMS0024403
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
Portland, Oregon 97219
503.670.1108 QEA <
Memorandum April 30, 2021

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, April 30,
2021

The following is the April 30, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 41st day of the investigation.

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

e Oversight: Jonni Wallingford from CDM Smith attended the daily H&S meeting and observed
core processing (see the core collection and processing photograph documentation in the
following sections)

e Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection
The following subsurface sediment locations were collected:

e USMPDI-024 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted
e USMPDI-029
e USMPDI-036
e USMPDI-037 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted

( )
(1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)
(1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)
( )
Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-015 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-024 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-029 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

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

: |

] mw|’ PRty

USM PDT o2y

)30la1






April 30, 2021
Page 6

Photograph 8
Individual Labeled Core Sections Stored Vertical on Boat Prior to Transfer to Processing Area
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From: Nik Bacher

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, May 1, 2021

To: Young, Hunter; Peterson, Lance

Cc: Bob Wyatt; Patricia Dost; Ryan Barth; Jen Mott
Date: Sunday, May 2, 2021 8:22:40 AM
Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210501.pdf

USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210430 rev 1.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the May 1, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area Pre-

Design Investigation.

Also, please note that | erroneously transcribed a core processed on the April 30 daily report.
USMPDI-015 was not processed on that date but USMPDI-051 was. The revised daily report for April

30 is attached.

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

USMS0024404
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Memorandum May 1, 2021

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, May 1, 2021

The following is the May 1, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 42nd day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

e Calvin Douglas, Stephen Strehl, Cheronne Oreiro, Sasha Norwood, James Melton, Hosanna
Negash, and Hayley Sharkey (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Tim Thompson (MSS)

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

e USMPDI-016 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)

e USMPDI-015 (1 attempt; first attempt at 94% recovery accepted)

e USMPDI-019 (1 attempt; first attempt at 89% recovery accepted)

e USMPDI-005 (2 attempts; first attempt at 85% recovery accepted, second attempt at 60%
recovery rejected [both attempts were driven to refusal at a depth less than total available
drive length, the best recovery core was accepted])

e USMPDI-010 (3 attempts; first attempt at 83% recovery rejected due to refusal at 6 ft, second
attempt at 61% recovery rejected, third attempt at 86% recovery accepted)

e USMPDI-008 (2 attempts; second attempt at 74% recovery rejected due to refusal at 3.9 ft,
third attempt at 92% rejected due to refusal at 2.8 ft) [first attempt collected and initially
rejected on 4/29/21 at 94% recovery due to refusal at 4.8 ft is accepted for processing as the
best recovery core])
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Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-036 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-035 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-016 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
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





May 1, 2021
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

a

’ POr ois i
} silla)
NS

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

e USMPDI-024 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-029 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-036 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-037 (1 attempt; first attempt at 91% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-051 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, May 2, 2021

To: Young, Hunter; Peterson, Lance

Cc: Bob Wyatt; Patricia Dost; Ryan Barth; Jen Mott
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:06:23 AM
Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210502.pdf

USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210501 revl.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the May 2, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area Pre-

Design Investigation.

Also, attached is a revised daily from May 1, 2021 correcting a station number labeling error.

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

USMS0024405
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Memorandum May 2, 2021

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, May 2, 2021

The following is the May 2, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 43rd day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

e Cheronne Oreiro, Sasha Norwood, James Melton, Hosanna Negash, and Hayley Sharkey
(Anchor QEA, LLC)

e Oversight: None

e Visitors: None

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection

No cores collected today. The coring subcontractor demobilized to retrieve the smaller sampling
vessel. Coring will resume on Monday May 3.

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-019 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-008 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-005 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-010 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

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
e USMPDI-037 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, May 3, 2021
Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 10:37:07 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210503.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the May 3, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area Pre-

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

USMS0024406
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
Portland, Oregon 97219
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Memorandum May 3, 2021

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, May 3, 2021

The following is the May 3, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 44th day of the investigation.

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

e USMPDI-030 (1 attempt; first attempt at 88% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-028 (1 attempt; first attempt at 96% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-035 (1 attempt; first attempt at 87% recovery accepted)
e USMPDI-031 (1 attempt; first attempt at 90% recovery accepted)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing
e USMPDI-030 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

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

Subject: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, May 4, 2021
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:05:17 AM

Attachments: USM PDIWP Daily Report 20210504.pdf

Hi Hunter,

Please see attached for the May 4, 2021 daily progress report for the US Moorings Project Area Pre-
Design Investigation. This phase of the US Moorings PDI is complete and this is the last daily progress

report transmitted.

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

USMS0024407
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6720 S Macadam Avenue, Suite 125 ANCHOR
Portland, Oregon 97219
503.670.1108 QEA <
Memorandum May 4, 2021

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

Re: US Moorings Project Area Pre-Design Investigation Daily Progress Report, May 4, 2021

The following is the May 4, 2021, daily progress report for the pre-remedial design investigation
being conducted at the US Moorings Project Area in accordance with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)-approved Revised Final Pre-Remedial Design Work Plan (PDIWP). This was
the 45™ day of the investigation.

Personnel On Site

¢ Calvin Douglas, Stephen Strehl, Cheronne Oreiro, Sasha Norwood, James Melton, Hosanna
Negash, and Hayley Sharkey (Anchor QEA, LLC); Dale Dickinson, Tim Thompson (MSS)

e Oversight: None (see the grab collection and processing photograph documentation in the
following sections)

e Visitors: Nik Bacher and Ryan Barth (Anchor QEA)

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Collection

No cores collected, the subsurface sediment core collection program was completed on May 3, 2021

Subsurface Sediment Sampling Program - Processing

e USMPDI-028 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-031 processed in accordance with the PDIWP
e USMPDI-035 processed in accordance with the PDIWP

Surface Sediment Sampling Program
The following surface sediment locations were sampled:

e USMPDI-030 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

e USMPDI-031 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)

e USMPDI-035 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
and composited per the PDIWP)
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e USMPDI-028 (3 total attempts; three attempts with more than 8 inches of recovery accepted
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
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